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COQUINA OIL CORPORATION 6 v 

Building of the Southwest Midland, Texas 79701 Telephone ( 9 1 5 ) 683-4661 

September 9, 1974 

Oil Conservation Commission *» 
State of New Mexico 
State Land Office Building 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

RE: Coquina Oil Corporation 
Dean Federal, Well No. 1 
Unit 0, 1880' FEL & 660' FSL 
Sec. 21, T16S, R27E 
Eddy County, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

It is respectfully requested that Administration approval be 
granted for an unorthodox location for the above well in that the 
location was requested to be moved 100 feet east of the original 
location (standard) by the Bureau of Land Management for topo­
graphical reasons. 

The attached topographic map shows the well as originally 
staked, 1980' FEL & 660' FSL of Section 21. At this location i t 
would be necessary to make an approximate seven foot cut and f i l l 
which was objectionable to the Bureau of Land Management. By 
moving the location 100' east, this problem was somewhat alleviated. 

The attached land plat shows that offset operators in this 
case are Continental Oil Company and Cooley & Dean. Both have been 
notified of this request by copy of this letter with attachment via 
Certified mail. 

JTB:jc 
Attachments 

cc: Continental Oil Company 
Cooley & Dean 
U. S. G. S. - Artesia, N. M. 

Sincerely, 

COQUINA OIL CORPORATION 

J. T. Berry 
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
^W^Wu DISTRICT 

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
BOX 2088 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

DATE 

.r-~^-\ Jh 

WW 

V\\\ vcV^ C 

RE: Proposed MC _ 
Proposed DHC 
Proposed NSL 
Proposed SWD 
Proposed WFX 
Proposed PMX 

Gentlemen: 

I have examined the application dated . 9- 9- 7V 

for the 
'Operator ' Lease and Well No. 

and my recommendations are as follows: 

Unit, S-T-R 

Yours very t r u l y , 



12/13/56 Ord'ex'-R-928 

D u f f i e l d - P e n n s y l v a n i a n (Gas) 

TOWNSHIP 16 S RANGE 27E NMPM 
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